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Working in partnership with the Baltic Independent Media Project
	Concept note



Objectives, location and scope of the call
We are offering grants to community-based organisations in Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania to support activities that will encourage citizens of all ages to think about their media habits, engage critically with media content, to learn more about their local media outlets, and to engage with a range of media outlets, some of which may be new to them. 
Baltic Independent Media programme
These grants are available as part of the Baltic Independent Media, a three-year programme of support the independence media landscape in Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania. The programme seeks to strengthen local media outlets and to increase engagement between citizens and local media outlets.   
The Baltic Independent Media Programme is supported by the UK Government. It is managed by Zinc Network and its partners are Thomson Reuters Foundation, the British Council and the Baltic Centre for Media Excellence. The programme is delivered in Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania.
Available funding and duration
Funding is available for two types of activities:

· Media clubs: Organisations will establish ‘media clubs’ which will provide a space for activities, discussion and events related to media. Not more than £1,800 will be available to each media club. 
· Content creation clubs: Organisations will create content relevant to them and their community to be broadcast through a local media outlet and/shared with the wider local community through events or activities.  Not more than £8,000 will be available to each content creation club. 
· Organisations are invited to propose other activities that contribute to the objectives. 

The duration of each project must be no longer than four months and final reporting on all activities is due 15 December 2021. 
How to apply
Interested organisations are invited to submit a concept note for consideration. Concept notes will be assessed by the programme team and short-listed applicants will be invited to submit a full application form. 
Short-listed applicants will be invited to attend a pre-bid briefing including free training on gender equality and safeguarding before submitting a full application form. Full applications will enter a competitive process and will be assessed by the project team and successful applicants will be informed in writing.  We expect grants to be available to successful organisations from late July 2021.
Concept notes should be submitted by email to keita.melle@britishcouncil.org by 28 May 2021.
Clarifications, questions and answers

Clarifications and questions should be submitted by email to keita.melle@britishcouncil.org 
Selection and Eligibility check for concept notes
Step 1: Completeness and eligibility check

This step will:

· Confirm that the application was received before the deadline

· Confirm that all parts of the concept note are complete. 
· Confirm that activities are new and will be delivered within the project timeframe. 
Step 2: Selection process

Complete and eligible applications will be assessed against the following criteria:

	Criterion
	Maximum score (total 30) 

	1.  Relevance
The project is relevant to the BIM programme. The project is innovative, achievable in the time frame, is clearly thought out and has a clear approach to ensuring gender equality.
	10

	2. Audience
The project description describes the target audience and the ways in which audiences will be reached. The target audience is relevant to the BIM project. 
	10

	3. Experience

The previous experience of the people/organisations involved in the project have experience of a similar project. 
	10


Step 3: Notification

The applicants will be informed in by e-mail on decision concerning their concept note.  
Step 4: Preparation and submission of a full application
Successful applicants will be invited to prepare and submit a full application. Applicants will be invited to participate in a pre-bid briefing which will include a free workshop on gender equality in the media. 
Concept note
Concept notes should be completed in English.
Section 1: About your organisation

	Name of your organisation:
	

	Correspondence address:
	

	Name of the person completing this form:
	

	Role within the organisation:
	

	Contact email:
	

	Contact telephone number:
	

	Website for your organisation (if available)
	


Section 2: About your project 

	Project Title:
	

	Tick as appropriate
	Media Club
	
	Content creation club
	

	Aim of the project:

What is the purpose of the project – what change will it bring about? (100 words)
	

	Project summary
How will your project achieve the aim described above? What activities will you deliver? (400 words) 
	

	Who will be involved? Who is your target audience? How many people will you hope to reach? (100 words)
	

	How will you address gender equality issues? How will your project contribute to better gender equality in the media, and in your community? (100 words)
	

	Cost
What is your estimate for the total grant needed for your project? (A full budget will be submitted with your application)
	

	Timing
When do you estimate your project will start and finish? 
	

	Covid-19
How would you adapt your project so it can be delivered if restrictions related to Covid-19 change?
	

	Media involved

Which media outlets do you intend to work with (either directly, or through using their materials). 
	

	Previous experience

Please give details of up to three projects you have delivered that are relevant for this project. Please give details of what was achieved, the duration and the budget. 
Relevant projects could include work with communities, activities on media literacy, or creating media content.   

	Project name

	Funder (if appropriate)

	Budget:

	Duration:

	Achievements (Max 100 words):

	Project name

	Funder (if appropriate)

	Budget:

	Duration:

	Achievements (Max 100 words):



	Project name

	Funder (if appropriate)

	Budget:

	Duration:

	Achievements (Max 100 words):




	Prepared by: 
	Signature:
	Date:
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